



# City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

<b>Appointee Name:</b> Brian L. Johnson		
<b>Board/Commission Name:</b> Design Review Board		<b>Position Title:</b> Local Community Representative
<input type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reappointment	<b>City Council Confirmation required?</b> <input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> No	
<b>Appointing Authority:</b> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> City Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	<b>Term of Position: *</b> 4/4/2022 to 4/3/2024  <input type="checkbox"/> Serving remaining term of a vacant position	
<b>Residential Neighborhood:</b> Whittier Heights	<b>Zip Code:</b> 98117	<b>Contact Phone No.:</b> [REDACTED]
<b>Background:</b> Mr. Johnson is a licensed architect with over ten years of experience. He currently works as a Project Architect at Environmental Works in Seattle, where his work focuses on large multi-family residential structures intended for low-income and elderly residents, including the Ethiopian Village project in southeast Seattle, as well as those requiring memory care. Previously, Mr. Johnson worked for b9 Archited as a Project Manager and Project Architect. Over his career, the projects Mr. Johnson has worked on rang in scale from single-family residences to mixed-use multifamily housing.  Mr. Johnson earned a bachelor’s degree in Architectural Studies from Washington State University and a Master of Architecture from the University of Illinois.		
<b>Authorizing Signature (original signature):</b>  <b>Date Signed (appointed):</b> 5/31/2022	<b>Appointing Signatory:</b> Dan Strauss Councilmember, District 6	

\*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

## BRIAN L JOHNSON

---

### GOAL

To serve as the Community Representative for the Northwest Design Review Board.

### SKILLS

Designed and managed architecture projects ranging in scale from large mixed-use apartment structures to custom single family homes. Experienced working within the Design Review framework. Possess a firm understanding of the Seattle Land Use Code and entitlement process.

### EMPLOYMENT

#### Environmental Works | Seattle Washington | September 2019 - Present

Project Architect on large multi-family structures for low income, elderly, and mental health housing.

Select Project:

- Ethiopian Village | 8323 Rainier Avenue S, Seattle WA
  - 90 unit mixed-use apartment structure tailored for aging Ethiopian Citizens in Seattle.

#### b9 architects | Seattle Washington | August 2013 - July 2019

Project Manager/Project Architect. Worked on several projects that required Design Review Board approval.

Select Projects:

- Fremont Apartments | 743 N 35th Street, Seattle WA | Project Architect/Manager
  - Northwest Design Review Board
  - 54 unit mixed-use apartment structure, under construction
- Robins Nest Apartments | 3272 Fuhrman Avenue E, Seattle WA | Project Architect/Manager
  - East Design Review Board
  - 61 unit mixed-use apartment structure, completed 2019
- 11th and Aloha Apartments | 750 11th Avenue E, Seattle WA | Project Architect/Manager
  - East Design Review Board
  - 34 unit apartment structure, completed 2018

#### Patricia Brennan Architects | Seattle Washington | May 2013 - August 2013

Project Designer

Worked with a sole-proprietor on several single-family projects including renovations and new structures.

#### Clark Barnes | Seattle Washington | May 2008 - May 2013

Intern Architect/Project Designer

Select Project:

- Canvas Apartments | 600 Elliott Avenue W, Seattle WA | Project Designer
  - West Design Review Board
  - 123 unit mixed-use apartment structure with below-grade parking, completed in 2013

**EDUCATION**

University of Illinois | Champaign Illinois  
Master of Architecture, May 2008

Washington State University | Pullman Washington  
Bachelor of Science in Architectural Studies, May 2006  
Magna cum Laude

**LICENSURE**

Registered Architect | Washington State | 10872  
December 2013 - Current

**VOLUNTEER**

Mountains to Sound Greenway, Explore the Greenway Committee  
July 2015 - Current

# Design Review Board

**42 Design Review Board Members:** Pursuant to SMC 23.41.008, *all* members are subject to City Council confirmation, *two-year* terms that may be re-appointed to a second term:

- 12 City Council-appointed
- 13 Mayor-appointed
- 15 Joint Mayor and Council appointed
- 2 *Mayor appointed per SMC 3.51 (Get Engaged)*

**Roster:**

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	M		1.	Local Residential, DT	Bissen, Matthew	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/Council
3	M		2.	Local Community, NE	Castaneda, Manuel	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	F		3.	Development, SW	Baxter, Brenda L.	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	F		4.	Business/Landscape, W	Montessor, Jen	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/Council
6	F		5.	Local Residential, SW	Lirman, Johanna	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	F		6.	Business/Landscape, E	van Geldern, Emily	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Mayor/Council
6	F		7.	Local Community, SE	Richmond, Lisa	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	M		8.	Development, SE	Germain, Stewart	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Council
6	M		9.	Local Community, NW	Johnson, Brian	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Council
6	F		10.	Local Business, NW	Bogert, Phoebe	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/Council
6	F		11.	Design Professional, E	Gage, Gina	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	M		12.	Development, NW	DiJulio, Penn	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Mayor
6	M		13.	Business/Landscape, DT	Luoma, Aaron	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/Council
6	M		14.	Development, E	Bendix, Christopher	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
6	M		15.	Development, NE	Gunter, Christian	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Council
6	M		16.	Local Community, SW	Schaefer, Gavin	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Council
1	M		17.	Design Professional, NE	Lim, Kun	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Council
6	F		18.	Design Professional, W	Eckrich, Janell	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
3	F		19.	Local Community, W	Barrientos, Maria	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	F		20.	Development, DT	Dagliano, Carey	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
6	M		21.	Business/Landscape, SW	Cobb, Patrick	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/Council
1	F		22.	Design Professional, SE	So, May	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Council
9	F		23.	Design Professional, NW	Watkins, Adrienne	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor

9	M		24.	Local Community, E	Reilly, Joe	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
1	F		25.	Local Residential, NW	Lin, Christina	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor/Council
1	F		26.	Local Community, DT	Fortaleza, Che	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	F		27.	Development, W	Ratray, Tiffany	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	M		28.	Local Residential, NE	Carter, Tim	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/Council
1	F		29.	Design Professional, DT	Li, Nicole	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	M		30.	Design Professional, SW	Grainger, Alan	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/Council
6	M		31.	Business/Landscape, SE	Maritz, Benjamin	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor/Council
6	M		32.	Local Residential, W	Farkas, Allan	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/Council
6	M		33.	Local Residential, E	Cannon, Michael	4/4/3021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/Council
6	M		34.	Local Residential, SE	Maier, Daniel	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/Council
6	F		35.	Business/Landscape, NE	Liss, Katharine	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Mayor/Council
6	F		36.	Get Engaged	Hevly, Charlotte	9/1/2021	8/31/2022	1	Mayor (SMC 3.51)
6	M		37.	Local Residential, CA	Britt, Troy	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Council
1	F		38.	Local Community, CA	Hu, Quanlin	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	M		39.	Design Professional, CA	Floor, Jeffrey	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
			40.	Development, CA	Vacant	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
3	F		41.	Business/Landscape, CA	Garcia, Ana Cristina	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Mayor/Council
			42.	Get Engaged	Vacant	9/1/2021	8/31/2022		Mayor (SMC 3.51)

New Appointments

Re-appointments

Vacant

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	2	10	0	0	3	0	2	0	0	7	0	0	1
Council	9	4	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	9	0	0	1
Joint	9	6	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	13	0	0	0
Total	20	20	0	0	6	0	3	0	0	29	0	0	2

**Key:**

**\*D** List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

**\*\*G** List *gender*, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown

**RD** Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

*Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.*